

Mis Management Meeting Minutes: 7th June 2022

Present: CB, WW, Jackal, SCBC, BHPC, Dennis, Caroline BI, AFC.

1. Approval of minutes from the last MMM May 2021

Approved

2. MM Review of May-June 2022

Low turnout (<30) for runs #470 & 471

3. Financial

Reserve Cash 45,030 Baht, Cash on Hand 21,300 Baht, Small loss for Run #470, small profit for Run #471

4. Rags

Stock OK, but sales low as very few visitors

5. Hare Line

Now healthy through to Mid-August as Squeeze My Tube & Bell End volunteered for the July 2nd run and the Ladies (Squeeze My Tube, Bell End Pat Pong & Misuse Me) volunteered to do the early August run if they could do it on a Sunday (i.e., 7th August)

6. Possible Special Runs:

- Jungle Chimps Bar Hop: May 29th from June's Bar. meet 6pm.
- Lunar Run: June 14th Hares WW and BHPC. Baht buses will leave Buffalo bar 6 pm. There will be 150 Baht charge for food. The cost of the Baht buses will be split between the riders. 10 riders per Baht bus costing 1500 Baht will mean 150 Baht per rider. The Baht buses will return to Buffalo bar at 10 pm
- Lucan Memorial run: Cannon Ball to contact Lucan Made Me Cum to sort out when & where

7. Transport

No More bus from Rompho Market, all baht busses will leave from Buffalo bar.

8. Communications

Web site, Line and Facebook groups, up to date

9. Marketing

- Business cards to be distributed, around town, by all members.
- Burl Ives will explore San Miguel as possible sponsor.
- Committee to explore the possibility of developing sponsors for the next run shirt. Bars that we have patronized should be approached first.

Mis Management Meeting Minutes: 7th June 2022

10. Committee Changes

None

11. Hash Records

Cannon Ball will help Caroline update the records.

12. AOB

- Beer/Food/Transport: Dennis described the services he could offer the Hash. He can provide food to order and provide a beer truck service to transport beer, softies, ice etc. First outing will be food for the Lunar run next week.
- Cannon Ball will talk to Wizard about joint GMs run to promote inter Pattaya hash camaraderie.
- Sat or Sun hash day that is the question: debate to be kicked off after 7th Aug (Sunday) run. The committee will broaden participation in the debate as much as possible by involving the circle.
- Jungle Hash traditions: SKBC will look into replacing the Hammersley Wanker Shirt with a local version. If possible, we want the Jungle Hash traditions to be unique. The drinking tubes got a mention as did the hash crash award and short cutter of the week. What other awards could we introduce?

Next Meeting: Tuesday 12th July